
 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

October 18, 1995 

 

 

BY FACSIMILE 

 

To:  Barry Harrelson 

 

From:  Robert Skwirot 

 

Subject: Upcoming Board Meeting 

 

We would be grateful if you could send us the following “RIF” documents from Oswald boxes  1-3 

which were not included with those transferred to us last week: 

104-10015-10391 104-10017-10059 

104-10016-10036 104-10017-10060 

104-10016-10037 104-10017-10064 

104-10016-10048 104-10017-10066 

104-10017-10003  104-10017-10067 
104-10017-10004  104-10017-10070 
104-10017-10015  104-10017-10071 
104-10017-10016  104-10017-10083 
104-10017-10020  104-10017-10085 
104-10017-10026 
104-10017-10028 
104-10017-10029 
104-10017-10030 
104-10017-10032 
104-10017-10053 
104-10017-10054 



 
Also, the following documents are being considered for review next week: 

104-10015-10207 
104-10015-10246 
104-10015-10168 

104-10015-10002 

104-10015-10142 

104-10015-10151 

104-10015-10036 

104-10015-10237 

104-10015-10097 

104-10015-10096 

104-10062-10002 
104-10052-10087 

 


